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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 10:55 AM A

To: Samantha Cibula TIVE
Cc: Julie Phillips; Martha Brown; Marguerite McLeanI)MINISTRA

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 130040-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

Hi Samantha,

Per this request, we will copy DN 02603-13 to Docket 130008-OT while leaving a copy in Docket
130040-EI. Thank you for letting us know!

Dorothy

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 10:37 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: ulie Phillips; Martha Brown

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 130040-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

Dorothy,
Could you also copy this document into Docket No. 130008, the Qualified Representative Docket.

Thanks,
Samantha

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett; Martha Brown; Monica Brown; Suzanne Brownless; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Hope
Bullard; Dale Buys; Maria Carbonell; Mark Cicchetti; Patti Daniel; Lynn Deamer; Jim Dean; Elisabeth Draper; Bart
Fletcher; Betty Gardner; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves; Judy Harlow; Devlin Higgins; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Shannon
Hudson; Laura King; Melissa L'Amoreaux; Daniel Lee; Pete Lester; Clayton Lewis; Jennie Lingo; Makki Makki; Traci
Matthews; Andrew Maurey; Bill McNulty; Curt Mouring; Cindy Muir; Sue Ollila; Clarence Prestwood; Don Rome; John
Slemkewicz; Jovon Snipes; Michael Springer; Paul Stallcup; Frank Trueblood; Melinda Watts; Marshall Willis; Jenny Wu
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 130040-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company.
UTILITY NAME = Tampa Electric Company

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = WCF Hospital Utility Alliance [HUA] (Rugg) - Request to be represented by
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Mark F. Sunback, Lisa M. Purdy, William M. Rappolt, and

Blake R. Urban as qualified representatives; with attached affidavits of Kenneth

L. Wiseman, Mark F. Sunback, Lisa M. Purdy, William M. Rappolt, and Blake R.

Urban.
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Document ID = 02603-13
Document Filed 05/10/13

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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